
A/CN.4/SR.1122

Summary record of the 1122nd meeting

Extract from the Yearbook of the International Law Commission:-

1971

Document:-

vol. I,

Topic:
Representation of States in their relations with international organizations

Copyright © United Nations

Downloaded from the web site of the International Law Commission 
(http://www.un.org/law/ilc/index.htm)



236 Yearbook of the International Law Commission, 1971, Vol. I

article should provide for cases in which the organ-
ization, the organ or the conference invited States to
send observer delegations.
79. Provision should also be made for the possibility
of States members of an organization being able to
participate as observers in the work of any of its organs
whatsoever, which likewise did not always depend on
the rules of procedure of the organization or organ.
80. Article 118 should therefore consist of several para-
graphs covering the various possible situations.
81. Mr. CASTREN said he approved of article 118
in substance, but the drafting was unsatisfactory in
several respects. He proposed that paragraph 1 be
amended to read:

"A State not a member of the Organization may
send an observer delegation, in accordance with the
rules of procedure, to the meetings of one or more
organs of the Organization."

82. In paragraph 2, the word "observer" should be
inserted before the word "delegation". Furthermore,
since the sending of an observer delegation was a form
of participation, the paragraph should be amended to
read:

"The participation of a State in a conference as
an observer depends on the rules of procedure of that
conference."

83. As Mr. Ushakov had suggested, provision should
also be made for the possibility of an invitation from
the organization or conference.
84. Mr. KEARNEY said he wished to protest strongly
against the misuse of the terms "delegation" and "repre-
sentative" throughout the articles in Part V. A "delegate"
was a full participant in a meeting or conference and a
"delegation" consisted of a number of delegates. There
was therefore no justification for using the expression
"observer delegation". An observer could in no instance
be regarded as a full participant. The expression "observ-
er delegation" should be replaced throughout by the
word "observer".
85. Similarly, it was a misnomer to speak of an
"observer representative"; the appropriate term to use
was again "observer".
86. In article 118, paragraph 1 should specify the right
of a State which was not a member of an organ to
"send an observer" thereto and paragraph 2 should simi-
larly empower a State not participating in a conference
to "send an observer" thereto.
87. Mr. ROSENNE said that the Drafting Committee
should consider carefully whether it was appropriate to
use the expression "not participating in a conference",
because of the meaning given to the term "participating"
in the 1969 Vienna Convention on the Law of Treaties
and in paragraph (4) of the commentary to article 78
of the present draft articles.13

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.

1122nd MEETING

Monday, 21 June 1971, at 3.5. p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Senjin TSURUOKA

Present: Mr. Ago, Mr. Albdnico, Mr. Bartog,
Mr. Castre*n, Mr. Eustathiades, Mr. Nagendra Singh,
Mr. Reuter, Mr. Rosenne, Mr. Sette Camara, Mr. Tam-
mes, Mr. Ushakov, Mr. Ustor, Sir Humphrey Waldock,
Mr. Yasseen.

13 See Yearbook of the International Law Commission, 1970,
vol. II, document A/8010/Rev.l, chapter II, section B.

Relations between States and international organizations
(A/CN.4/221 and Add.l; A/CN.4/238 and Add.l and 2; A/CN.4/

239 and Add.l and 2; A/CN.4/240 and Add.l to 7; A/CN.4/
241 and Add.1 to 6; A/CN.4/L.162/Rev.l; A/CN.4/L.168/
Add.4 and 5; A/CN.4/L.173)

[Item 1 of the agenda]
(continued)

ARTICLE 118 (Sending of observer delegations) (con-
tinued)

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to con-
tinue consideration of article 118, as proposed by the
Special Rapporteur (A/CN.4/L.173).
2. Mr. SETTE CAMARA said that Part V of the
draft, which dealt with observer delegations of States
to organs and to conferences, was necessary to complete
the Commission's work on item 1 of its agenda. The
subject was related to the everyday practice of States,
which frequently sent such observers.
3. It would be going too far, however, to place those
observers on a par with delegations which actually
participated in the work of an organ or conference. The
Special Rapporteur had perhaps been led in that direc-
tion by considerations of symmetry. Practice, however,
did not show that States were eager to send observer
delegations with all the attributes of normal delegations
or of permanent observer missions. To use the termin-
ology of article 120, a temporary observer delegation of
such a size would be neither reasonable nor normal.

4. The draft articles on observer delegations should
therefore be simplified and reduced to the lower level of
individual observers, which would be more in conformity
with State practice. If the Commission were to take a
decision on those lines, it would be easy for the Drafting
Committee to purge the articles of their inflationary
excesses.
5. The wording of article 118 needed some correction.
For example, in paragraph 2, the words "a delegation"
should be replaced by the words "an observer delega-
tion" so as to be in line with paragraph 1.
6. Paragraph 2 referred to the sending of such a
delegation by a State "not participating in a conference".



1122nd meeting—21 June 1971 237

In fact, situations could arise in which a State was a
member of an organ or a participant in a conference, j r r
but did not actually take part in its deliberations. Such who acted as an observer,
cases had occurred in the Security Council and there was
also the case of France, which was a non-participating
member of the Conference of the Committee on Disarma-
ment. Obviously in such cases the State concerned
had the right to send a delegation, and not merely an
observer delegation, whenever it so wished. The Drafting
Committee should endeavour to adjust the language of
paragraph 2 to cover those cases.

expression to designate the representative of a State who
did not fully participate in a conference or meeting, but
who acted as an observer.

7. Mr. USTOR said there was no need for a long series
of articles on observer delegations; the concern expressed
by Mr. Kearney on that point was shared by all members.
8. Nevertheless, the set of draft articles prepared by the
Special Rapporteur for Part V provided a useful basis
for discussion, which would enable the Commission to
ascertain the similarities as well as the differences
between regular delegations and observer delegations.
When that process had been completed, it might be
possible to merge the provisions on the two types of
delegation, thereby shortening the draft.

9. The main difference between the two types of
delegation related to their functions, but he noted that
Part IV, on delegations of States to organs and to
conferences, did not contain an article on functions.
The Special Rapporteur had perhaps believed that such
an article was unnecessary because of the provisions
of sub-paragraphs (c) and (d) of article 78, on use of
terms, which defined delegations, and thus brought out
the difference between them and the observer delegations
defined in sub-paragraphs (c) and (rf) of article 117.

10. The Commission would consider at a later stage
whether there were also differences between the two
types of delegation with respect to their legal position
and their privileges and immunities. At first sight it
would seem that the privileges and immunities would
have to be very much the same, since both types of
delegation represented States.
11. It had been pointed out during the discussion that
an observer delegation very often consisted of only one
observer. In fact, the delegation of a member State
could also consist of a single representative. On the other
hand, there had been cases of observer delegations with
a membership of nearly 100: for example, at the Geneva
Conference of Foreign Ministers in 1959.
12. Mr. KEARNEY said that his basic objection to the
concept of "observer delegations" was not connected
with their size, but with the fact that an observer was
not a delegate in the normal sense of the term. A del-
egate was a person who attended a conference or a
meeting of an organ as the representative of a State
and fully participated as such in the conference or
meeting. If the draft articles were to refer to "observer
delegations", they would cause confusion by suggesting
that an observer was similar to a delegate, which was
not the case.

13. Mr. USTOR said that the question was essentially
one of terminology. It would be necessary to find an

14. Mr. ROSENNE said that in article 78, sub-para-
graph {d), a "delegation to a conference" was stated to
mean "the delegation sent by a participating State to
represent it at the conference", and in paragraph (4)
of the commentary to that article,1 it was explained that
the word "participating" was used in that provision
"in the same general sense as that word is used in
article 9 of the Vienna Convention on the Law of
Treaties".2

15. It was worth recalling that, in connexion with
that article of the Vienna Convention, there had been a
discussion on the problem of a delegation which did
not take part in the work of a conference, but which
at the very end merely voted for the adoption of the
instrument formulated by the conference ; the conclusion
had been reached that such a delegation would be the
delegation of a "participating State". In view of those
considerations, the Drafting Commission should examine
carefully the use, in article 78 and articles 117 and 118,
of the expressions "participating State" and "State not
participating in a conference", in order to ensure that
there was no conflict with the provisions of the Vienna
Convention on the Law of Treaties.

16. Mr. YASSEEN said he had never been in favour of
the Commission drafting articles on observer delega-
tions to organs and conferences. But since it had started
on that course, it must now examine the subject in all its
aspects.
17. The very concept of an "observer" was extremely
complex. An observer could be sent by a State which
was a member of an organization but was not repre-
sented in one of its organs, or by a State which was not a
member of the organization. In the case of conferences,
an observer could be sent by a State entitled to partic-
ipate in the conference, or by a State which was not
entitled to participate.
18. The task of the Commission, which was consider-
ing Part V of the Draft at first reading only, was there-
fore extremely complicated. It would have been sufficient
to state the two rules governing the whole subject,
which were set out in article 118, but it had been
decided to draft a series of separate articles and the
Drafting Committee would have to consider the sub-
stance as well as the form of the new provisions. First,
however, the question should be considered by the
Working Group.
19. Mr. KEARNEY said he agreed that it would be
dangerous for the Commission to undertake the drafting
of provisions concerning observers; references to that
subject should be kept to a minimum.

1 See Yearbook of the International Law Commission, 1970,
vol. II, document A/8010/Rev.l, chapter II, section B.

3 United Nations Conference on the Law of Treaties, Official
Records, Documents of the Conference, p. 290 (United Nations
publication, Sales No. E.70.V.5).



238 Yearbook of the International Law Commission, 1971, VoL I

20. He appreciated the desire to deal with the subject
in the interests of completeness and of the balance of
the draft, but it should be appreciated that the Commis-
sion did not have before it the necessary material to
determine the proper course of action. He had consulted a
number of books on conferences and on diplomacy and
had been unable to find any reference to research on
the subject of observers. The Commission was taking
up the subject without any observations by the Special
Rapporteur to provide guidance on principle or on
practice. It was embarking on a course which would
lead it to propose draft articles destined to form part of
an international treaty, without first having submitted
them to governments for their comments.
21. Mr. EUSTATHIADES said he noted that the
provisions proposed by the Special Rapporteur, in parti-
cular articles 118 and 121, used the term "observer
delegation" and clearly implied that a delegation consist-
ed of a number of persons. The term "observer delega-
tion" had come into use with the establishment of inter-
national organizations. Previously, it had been customary
to speak of one or more observers. As a single observer
might be sent to an organ or to a conference, that
possibility should be clearly indicated in the articles
under consideration. He therefore suggested that the
term "observer delegation" be replaced by the term
"observer or observer delegation", both in the titles and
in the texts of the articles.
22. Mr. USHAKOV said that the Commission could
not ignore the question of observer delegations to organs
and conferences, because such delegations did exist.
It was clear from the discussion that the Commission
was aware of the need to deal with the subject; it only
remained to be seen what decision it would ultimately
take. It might add to the draft articles a Part V which
it had considered at first reading; or after discussing
the question it might be unable to reach agreement on a
text and have to postpone that part of its work.

23. Mr. YASSEEN explained that the purpose of his
previous remarks had been to stress the difficulty of the
tasks confronting the Working Group and the Drafting
Committee. Since the Commission had decided to study
the question, it was important that its work should be
complete.
24. Mr. NAGENDRA SINGH said he agreed with
those members who thought that the problem of observer
delegations should be covered by the draft articles for
the sake of completeness, but he also agreed with
Mr. Yasseen that the Commission should consider
the matter thoroughly.
25. On the question of the number of persons serving
on an observer delegation, he suggested that, in article
117, on the use of terms, the provisions of sub-para-
graphs (c) and (d) should be so framed as to make it
clear that an observer delegation could consist of one or
more persons. It was, of course, very common for an
observer delegation to consist of a single observer.

26. Mr. REUTER said he fully supported Mr. Yasseen.
He was worried that the Commission was now moving
into an area with which he himself was quite unfamiliar.

Even if his colleagues were better informed, there was
no denying that the practice regarding observer delega-
tions was very little known.
27. It was surprising that none of the articles proposed
by the Special Rapporteur dealt with the functions of an
observer delegation. It was not enough to say, as was
implied in sub-paragraphs (c) and (d) of articles 117,
that the function of an observer delegation was to repre-
sent the sending State. Every State official exercised a
function of representation, but it was always combined
with some other function. In the present case it was
combined with the function of observing.

28. As Mr. Yasseen had pointed out, there were many
ways of observing; and the best observers were not,
perhaps, always to be found in observer delegations.
The function of a delegation to an organ such as the
Security Council was not so much to observe as to take
part in discussions of direct concern to the sending
State. The function of representation prevailed over the
function of observation. The first essential, therefore,
was to set out the various functions which an observer
delegation could perform.

29. Mr. AGO said that the Commission had already
had to make several choices. It had decided, first, to deal
not only with the permanent missions and delegations of
States members of an organization, but also with those
of non-member States. When it had drafted the articles
on permanent observer missions, it had gone so far
as to say that a member of a permanent observer
mission could represent his State in an organ of an
organization or at a conference. It was that provision
which had induced it later to draft separate articles on
observer delegations.

30. The articles proposed by the Special Rapporteur
seemed to be modelled too closely on those of the other
parts of the draft. They did not reflect the essential
difference between a member State and a non-member
State, with respect to representation in an organ or parti-
cipation in a conference. To devote a separate article
to the size of an observer delegation was to take little
account of reality, since a single observer might well be
sent to an organ or to a conference.
31. As certain questions of substance would have to be
settled before the whole matter was referred to the
Drafting Committee, the articles proposed by the Special
Rapporteur should first be examined by the Working
Group under the chairmanship of Mr. Kearney.

32. Mr. ROSENNE said he noted that there was no
proposal to reject the set of articles prepared by the
Special Rapporteur on observer delegations (A./CN.4/
L.173), but merely a proposal to refer them either to
the Drafting Committee or to the small Working Group.

33. That being so, he wished to draw attention to an
example taken from his own experience as representative
of his country. In that capacity, he had sat in the Security
Council, although his country was not a member of the
Council. He had thus participated in the discussion of a
question brought before the Security Council in which
the interests of his country were specially affected. He



1122nd meeting—21 June 1971 239

had spoken and taken part in the discussions as of right,
and he had been consulted by the President of the Secu-
rity Council in the course of consultations carried out by
the President.
34. When the Commission had adopted article 78, on
the use of terms, in Part IV of the draft, he had been
under the impression that the type of representation he
had described was covered by the provisions of that
article. But a comparison of the definition of a "delega-
tion to an organ" in sub-paragraph (c) of article 78 with
sub-paragraph (c) of article 117 on the meaning of the
term "observer delegation to an organ", showed that the
example he had given appeared to fall outside the scope
of both provisions.
35. The Drafting Committee would therefore have to
consider carefully the wording of sub-paragraph (c) of
article 78 and sub-paragraph (c) of article 117, because
those two provisions, if taken together, were certainly not
correct.
36. Sir Humphrey WALDOCK said that the draft
articles on observers, which the Special Rapporteur had
prepared in response to the Commission's request, were
based largely on analogy. In the short time available,
they had necessarily been formulated by an intellectual
process rather than as a result of a thorough examina-
tion of the practice in the matter, which was not easy
to ascertain quickly.
37. The Commission should at any rate make an
attempt to deal with the subject of observers and he
would be prepared to agree to the suggestion that the
whole subject be referred to the small Working Group,
which would examine whether some modified form of
the Special Rapporteur's articles 117 to 127 could be
included in the Commission's draft, either as an integral
part of the draft or as an annex.

38. The Secretariat could perhaps assist the Working
Group by providing it with some information on the
subject of observers sent to organizations having their
headquarters at Geneva. He was not suggesting that any
major study be undertaken, but simply that such infor-
mation as could be readily obtained should be given
orally to the Group.

39. Mr. MOVCHAN (Secretary to the Commission)
said it would be possible for the Secretariat to give
the Working Group, even as soon as its next meeting,
some information that was available at Geneva. For
example, it could supply information on participation
by observers for States that were not Members of the
United Nations, but were parties to the Statute of the
International Court of Justice, in the work of the General
Assembly on amendments to the Statute of the Court.

40. Mr. BARTOS said it was important to note the
distinction between passive and active observer delega-
tions. That distinction was not always made in practice,
but it should be taken into account by the Drafting
Committee. It would even be advisable to devote a separ-
ate paragraph in each article to each of those categories.
41. An observer delegation was passive so long as it
confined itself to observing. It became active when its

function also included taking action to protect the
interests of the sending State. When the observer del-
egation of a State not a member of an organization
objected to specific acts by member States, it was
representing the sending State and playing a really active
role. In such cases the head of the observer delegation
abandoned his role of vigilant observer to request per-
mission to speak and to intervene actively in the pro-
ceedings, as sometimes happened in the Security Council.

42. Active and passive observer delegations should
therefore be dealt with separately in the articles of Part V
of the draft.
43. Mr. KEARNEY said the discussion had shown that
the subject of observers involved many difficult problems
on which there was not much information available.
To give one example, article 118, paragraph 2, provided
that a State not participating in a conference might send
a "delegation" thereto "in accordance with the rules of
procedure of that conference". In fact, the rules of
procedure of a conference were always adopted after
the conference had begun, so that the State sending the
observer would not know whether he would be admitted
or not. The question was a difficult one and he would not
venture to give a definite answer to it at that stage.
44. Mr. USTOR said there was general agreement that
the Commission should endeavour to draft a complete
set of articles; it should therefore do its best not to omit
the subject of observer delegations.
45. The discussion had shown that there were many dif-
ferent kinds of delegations. To illustrate their diversity, he
would give an example from a non-universal organization,
the Council for Mutual Economic Assistance (CMEA).
Yugoslavia, was not a member of the Council, but had
entered into a special agreement with it, in virtue of
which it participated in the Council's work with a wide
range of rights. The delegations of Yugoslavia to certain
bodies of the CMEA were more than observers, but
less than full fledged delegations of member States.
46. The Commission had now before it the texts of
articles 81 to 86, on delegations, as proposed by the
Drafting Committee (A/CN.4/L.168/Add.5). Sub-par-
agraphs (c) and (d) of article 78, on the use of terms,
stated the meaning of the terms "delegation to an organ"
and "delegation to a conference", without specifying
whether those delegations came from member States or
from non-member States. The Drafting Committee
should consider whether those provisions should take
that aspect of the matter into account and whether a
separate provision on the functions of delegations should
be included in the draft articles.

47. Mr. BARTOS said that Mr. Ustor's remarks about
Yugoslavia's participation in the CMEA also applied to
its participation in a European organization of an en-
tirely different political complexion. To the CMEA,
Yugoslavia had sent an observer delegation, appointed
as such in accordance with the rules of procedure of
that organization. On certain questions, Yugoslavia had
undertaken to co-operate and participate in decisions;
on others, its delegation had to confine itself to observ-
ing and to expressing the opinion of its Government.



240 Yearbook of the International Law Commission, 1971, Vol. I

48. The position of Yugoslavia was rather different in
the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Devel-
opment. There, its delegation played an active role in
organs and conferences in which matters of direct con-
cern to it were discussed. If it had no direct interest in
the questions to be discussed, it was not invited and
performed only observer functions.

49. Many other countries were in a similar situation.
In addition, some so-called "protecting" States partici-
pated in conferences as observers to assist the States
taking part. At some regional conferences, there were a
number of different statuses for different participating
States, some of them allowing the exercise of observer
functions pure and simple, and some active participation
which might be partial or total.

50. After the First World War, the allies had invited
certain States to take part in the drafting of the peace
treaties, believing that they had only a limited interest
in the proceedings. A distinction had been made be-
tween States entitled to be consulted and States entitled
to ask to be consulted; thus their observer delegations
had not been of the same character. After the Second
World War, at the Paris Conference, a similar distinction
had been made, together with an additional distinction
relating to the oral or written character of the
consultations.
51. The sending States had always claimed that their
delegations had an active role to play in those confer-
ences. The so-called principal Allied Powers, on the
other hand, had maintained that, in view of the so-called
"legitimate" interests of the great Powers, the sending
States could play only an observer role.

52. The question was thus exceedingly complex; it
was important to simplify it as much as possible and
not to disregard the two modes of expression he had
mentioned.
53. The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a member of the
Commission, said he must admit that in spite of his long
diplomatic experience, he had little knowledge of the
subject under discussion.
54. When the Commission had drafted the Convention
on the Law of Treaties, it had excluded unwritten
agreements and no one criticized it on that account.
It could do the same in the present case. He did not
wish to exaggerate the difficulties, but it must be admit-
ted that it would be risky to draft provisions on a little
known subject. It was true that the Commission was
required to work on the codification and progressive
development of international law, but it must not ignore
custom and practice either.

55. As matters stood, it should not be too ambitious,
but should make a last effort to draw up some simple,
easily applicable articles.

56. Sir Humphrey WALDOCK said that all the
remarks made about difficulties of the present subject
were really connected with the meaning to be attached
to the term "observer". The discussion had shown that
there were different types of participant and various

degrees of participation in a conference. An attempt
should be made to define the term "observer".
57. The CHAIRMAN said that the Commission might
perhaps wish to refer the whole of Part V to the
Working Group for review in the light of the discussion.
58. Mr. ROSENNE said he had no objection to that
course; the Working Group might examine whether a
new proposal could be submitted to the Commission.
First of all, however, it might be desirable for the Com-
mission to examine briefly articles 119 to 127.
59. Mr. USHAKOV said he thought such an exami-
nation would be a waste of time.
60. Mr. SETTE CAMARA said that the debate on
article 118 had shown that the Special Rapporteur's
draft articles did not provide an adequate basis for a
discussion of the subject of observers. He therefore
favoured the idea of referring the document immediately
to the Working Group without examining articles 119
to 127.
61. Mr. ALB6NICO suggested that the Special Rap-
porteur should be informed of the present discussion and
invited to reply to the comments of members.
62. Mr. ROSENNE said that he had not raised any
formal objection to the whole series of articles being
referred to the Working Group.
63. Mr. CASTR^N said he was in favour of referring
the Special Rapporteur's working paper to the Working
Group without further discussion.

64. The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no objec-
tions he would take it that the Commission agreed to
refer the Special Rapporteur's working paper (A/CN.4/
L.173) to the Working Group, together with the com-
ments made at the present meeting and the previous
meeting.

It was so agreed.*

QUESTION OF CONFERENCES NOT CONVENED
BY INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

65. Mr. TAMMES said that he would like to repeat a
proposal he had made at an earlier meeting, namely,
that the Special Rapporteur be asked to submit an article
covering conferences not convened by international
organizations.4

66. Mr. EUSTATHIADES said that a distinction could
be made between, on the one hand, conferences meeting
under the auspices of international organizations of a
universal character or under the auspices of other inter-
national organizations, and on the other hand, confer-
ences not convened by international organizations, that
was to say primarily political conferences. That was a
question, the Working Group might be asked to clarify.
67.' Mr. USHAKOV observed that the last sentence of
article 2, paragraph 2, made the draft articles applicable

3 For resumption of the discussion see 1139th meeting.
4 See 1105th meeting, paras. 19-23.



1122nd meeting—21 June 1971 241

to the representatives of States to international organ-
izations not of a universal character if the States
members of such organizations so agreed, so that it
would be sufficient to draft a similar provision applicable
to delegations to conferences not meeting under the
auspices of an international organization of a universal
character. That being so, it would be better to wait
until the Commission came to consider the general pro-
visions before deciding to draft new articles.
68. Mr. ROSENNE said that he too thought the answer
to the question would be found in a revised version
of article 2, which would be made applicable to the
whole draft.
69. Mr. EUSTATHIADES said that the question
raised by Mr. Tammes ought not to be ignored. In order
to avoid analogies, it ought to be made clear why a
distinction should be made between conferences meeting
under the auspices of an international organization of a
universal character and conferences not connected with
any international organization, which might be regional
or universal, but would be primarily political in charac-
ter. However, the scope of the Commission's terms of
reference should be carefully considered.
70. Mr. TAMMES said he was not pressing the Com-
mission to ask the Special Rapporteur to prepare articles
on the question he had mentioned.
71. Mr. USHAKOV said that in that case perhaps the
Working Group might be asked to deal with it.
72. The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no objec-
tions he would take it that the Commission agreed to
ask the Working Group to study the question of delega-
tions to conferences not meeting under the auspices of
an international organization of a universal character.

It was so agreed.6

DRAFT ARTICLES PROPOSED BY THE DRAFTING COMMITTEE

(resumed from the previous meeting)

73. The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to con-
sider articles 65 to 77 as proposed by the Drafting Com-
mittee (A/CN.4/L.168/Add.4).

ARTICLE 65

74. Mr. AGO (Chairman of the Drafting Committee)
said that the Drafting Committee had considered it advis-
able to retain the intentional difference in wording
between article 65 and the corresponding article in
Part II, namely, article 22. In the latter article, the words
"all facilities" were used, whereas article 65 spoke of
"the facilites required".
75. The text proposed by the Drafting Committee for
article 65, which was unchanged, read:

Article 65
General facilities

The host State shall accord to the permanent observer mis-
sion the facilities required for the performance of its functions.

" For resumption of the discussion see 1132nd meeting,
para. 9.

The Organization shall assist the permanent observer mission
in obtaining those facilities and shall accord to the mission
such facilities as lie within its own competence.

76. Mr. YASSEEN said he approved of the wording
proposed.
77. Mr. USTOR said that the article as a whole was
quite acceptable to him, though he wondered whether
the different nuances in the wording of articles 22 and 65
were really necessary.
78. Mr. AGO (Chairman of the Drafting Committee)
said that the Drafting Committee would try to meet
Mr. Ustor's point at a later stage.
79. The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no objec-
tions he would take it that the Commission provisionally
approved article 65, on the understanding that it would
be re-examined in conjunction with article 22.

It was so agreed.*

ARTICLES 66 and 66 bis

80. Mr. AGO (Chairman of the Drafting Committee)
said that article 66, as adopted by the Commission in
1970, had dealt with two different questions,7 and the
Committee had considered it advisable to split it into
two separate articles, numbered provisionally 66 and
66 bis, modelled on articles 23 and 24 respectively.
81. The texts proposed for articles 66 and 66 bis read:

Article 66

Premises and accommodation

1. The host State shall either facilitate the acquisition on its
territory, in accordance with its laws, by the sending State of
premises necessary for the latter's permanent observer mission
or assist the sending State in obtaining accommodation in some
other way.

2. The host State and the Organization shall also, where
necessary, assist permanent observer missions in obtaining suit-
able accommodation for their members.

Article 66 bis

Assistance by the Organization in respect
of privileges and immunities

The Organization shall, where necessary, assist the sending
State, its permanent observer mission and the members of the
permanent observer mission in securing the enjoyment of the
privileges and immunities provided for by the present articles.

82. Mr. BARTOS said that article 66 bis was very use-
ful, because practice had shown that an organization
often had to intervene with its member States to secure
the enjoyment of some of the recognized rights of per-
manent observer missions.
83. Mr. YASSEEN said there seemed to be a discre-
pancy in article 66, between the words dans le cadre de
sa legislation, in the French version, and the words "in
accordance with its laws", in the English version.

• For resumption of the discussion see 1132nd meeting,
para. 127.

7 For previous text and discussion see 1104th meeting,
para. 76 et seq.



242 Yearbook of the International Law Commission, 1971, Vol. I

84. Mr. TESLENKO (Deputy Secretary to the Com-
mission) said that the wording in question was taken
from article 21 of the Vienna Convention on Diplomatic
Relations.8

85. The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no objec-
tions he would take it that the Commission provisionally
approved articles 66 and 66 bis as proposed by the
Drafting Committee.

// was so agreed.9

1123rd MEETING

Tuesday, 22 June 1971, at 10.10 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Senjin TSURUOKA

Present: Mr. Ago, Mr. Albonico, Mr. Bartos,
Mr. Castre*n, Mr. Eustathiades, Mr. Kearney, Mr. Nagen-
dra Singh, Mr. Reuter, Mr. Rosenne, Mr. Sette Camara,
Mr. Tammes, Mr. Ushakov, Mr. Ustor, Sir Humphrey
Waldock, Mr. Yasseen.

ARTICLES 6710 and 67 bis

86. Mr. AGO (Chairman of the Drafting Committee)
said that the Committee had made no change in article
67. Article 67 bis made the provisions of article 27 bis11

applicable to Part III of the draft. The wording of both
articles would probably have to be changed when Parts
II and III of the draft were combined.

87. The texts proposed for articles 67 and 67 bis read:

Article 67

Privileges and immunities of the permanent observer mission

The provisions of articles 25, 26, 27, 29 and 38, para-
graph 1 (a), shall apply also in the case of permanent observer
missions.

Article 67 bis

Entry into the territory of the host State

The provisions of article 27 bis shall apply also in the case
of members of the permanent observer mission and members of
their families forming part of their respective households.

88. The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no objec-
tions he would take it that the Commission provision-
ally approved articles 67 and 67 bis as proposed by the
Drafting Committee, pending examination of the texts
to be submitted to it after Parts II and III of the draft
had been combined.

// was so agreed.12

The meeting rose at 6.00 p.m.

8 United Nations, Treaty Series, vol. 500, pp. 106-107.
9 For resumption of the discussion see 1132nd meeting,

para. 130.
10 For previous discussion see 1104th meeting, para. 80 et

seq
11 For text and previous discussion see 1113th meeting,

para. 13 et seq.
12 For resumption of the discussion see 1133rd meeting,

para. 3, and 1135th meeting, para. 64.

Relations between States and international organizations
(A/CN.4/221 and Add.l; A/CN.4/238 and Add.l and 2; A/CN.4/

239 and Add.l and 2; A/CN.4/240 and Add.l to 7; A/CN.4/
241 and Add.l to 6; A/CN.4/L.162/Rev.l; A/CN.4/L.168/
Add.4 and 5; A/CN.4/L.173)

[Item 1 of the agenda]
(continued)

DRAFT ARTICLES PROPOSED BY THE DRAFTING COMMITTEE

(continued)

ARTICLE 68

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to con-
tinue consideration of the draft articles proposed by the
Drafting Committee, starting with article 68, on freedom
of movement (A/CN.4/L.168/Add.4).
2. Mr. AGO (Chairman of the Drafting Committee)
said that the Committee had made no change in article
68, the text of which read:

Article 68

Freedom of movement

The provisions of article 28 shall apply also in the case
of members of the permanent observer mission and members of
their families forming part of their respective households.

Article 68 was provisionally approved.1

ARTICLE 69

3. Mr. AGO (Chairman of the Drafting Committee)
said that the Committee had made no change in article
69, the text of which read:

Article 69

Personal privileges and immunities

1. The provisions of articles 30, 31, 32, 35, 36, 37 and 38,
paragraphs 1 (b) and 2, shall apply also in the case of the
permanent observer and the members of the diplomatic staff
of the permanent observer mission.

1 For resumption of the discussion see 1133rd meeting,
para. 8.


